
 

 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS 

URBANA DIVISION 
  

 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 
 
                                               Plaintiff, 
 
 v. 
 
ALFRED C. TOEPFER INTERNATIONAL 
(UKRAINE) LTD., 
 
 Defendant. 

)   
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CRIMINAL NO. 13-20062 
 
Count 1:  18 U.S.C. § 371  
(Conspiracy to Violate the Anti-
Bribery Provisions of the Foreign 
Corrupt Practices Act,  
15 U.S.C. § 78dd-3) 
 

 

NOTICE OF PAYMENT OF FINE 

Comes now James A. Lewis, United States Attorney for the Central District of 

Illinois, by Eugene L. Miller, Assistant United States Attorney, and Daniel S. Kahn, 

Assistant Chief, Department of Justice, Criminal Division, Fraud Section, and hereby 

notifies this Court that on December 27, 2013, the defendant in the above-captioned case 

caused the payment of a $17,771,613 fine to the United States, in accordance with the 

sentence imposed by the Court.  The payment of the fine was made directly to the U.S. 

Treasury.    

JAMES A. LEWIS     JEFFREY H. KNOX  
United States Attorney for the   Chief, Fraud Section 
Central District of Illinois    Criminal Division 

Department of Justice 
 

By: s/Eugene L. Miller    By: s/Daniel S. Kahn  
 Eugene L. Miller     Daniel S. Kahn 
 Assistant United States Attorney   Assistant Chief 
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